Michelle Niles

From: Michelle Niles

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2016 9:50 AM

To: Michelle Niles

Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - UNSW Science and Engineering Building SSD 7518

(Randwick LGA)

From: Dana Alderson [mailto:Dana.Alderson@environment.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2016 7:15 AM

To: David Gibson <DAVID.GIBSON@PLANNING.NSW.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - UNSW Science and Engineering Building SSD 7518 (Randwick LGA)

Hi David,

Thank you for forwarding the above proposal to the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) for
consideration.

After reviewing the relevant documents, OEH’s Greater Sydney Planning Team has concluded that the
matter does not contain biodiversity, natural hazards or Aboriginal cultural heritage issues that require a
formal OEH response. We have no further need to be involved in the assessment of this project.

Kind regards,
Dana

Dana Alderson

Planning Team

Regional Operations Group

Office of Environment and Heritage
T: 02 8837 6304

F: 02 9995 6900

W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Please note my work days are Mon-Thurs

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-malil

From: Marnie Stewart On Behalf Of OEH ROG Greater Sydney Region Planning Unit Mailbox

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2016 3:06 PM

To: Dana Alderson <Dana.Alderson@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: TRIM: FW: Notice of Exhibition - UNSW Science and Engineering Building SSD 7518 (Randwick LGA)

Hi — one for you

From: Elpiniki Joseph On Behalf Of OEH Planning Matters Mailbox

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2016 3:03 PM

To: OEH ROG Greater Sydney Region Planning Unit Mailbox <rog.gsrplanning@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Notice of Exhibition - UNSW Science and Engineering Building SSD 7518 (Randwick LGA)

Hi Susan,

Please note the below email and attachment(s) for your action and registration in TRIM.



Should you have any questions about this email, please reply to the officer who sent you the email, as replying to
the Planning Matters Mailbox will mean that the EPA also receives a copy of your email.

Kind regards,

Elpiniki

Elpiniki Joseph

Assistant Program Officer — Performance Evaluation / Group Coordination
Group Coordination, Strategy and Performance

Regional Operations Group and Heritage Division

Office of Environment and Heritage

PO Box A290, Sydney South, NSW 1232

T: (02) 9995 5201

W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Office of
ﬁ Environment
covemment | &t HeritagE

From: Leanne Grove

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2016 10:53 AM

To: Planning Matters Mailbox <planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Notice of Exhibition - UNSW Science and Engineering Building SSD 7518 (Randwick LGA)

Good morning,
Please find attached the notice of exhibition for the proposed UNSW Science and Engineering Building.

The development application including the Environmental impact Statement for the proposal will be on public
exhibition from Wednesday 28 September 2016 until Friday 11 November 2016.

Regards,

Leanne Grove

DA Coordinator | Industry, Key Sites & Priority Projects
Department of Planning & Environment

23-33 Bridge Street | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001
T+61 29228 6242 E leanne.grove@planning.nsw.gov.au

The Department is MOVING!

From Monday 26 September 2016 my new details are as follows:
Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T:+61 29274 6242
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Find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In




